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OiL CONSERVATION CoMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

November 8, 1960

Continental 0Oil Co.
Box 68
Eunice, New Mexico

Attentions Mr. V. T. Lyon
Gentlemen:

This is with reference to your letter of November 1, 1960 requesting a
640 acre Eumont gas unit to be dedicated to your State “F" Well No. 1.

Since your otate "F" No. 1 is located 660 feet from the outer boundary
of your unit, this is a non-standard location. In view of this it will
be necessary that you obtain a Non-Standard Location Order from the
Commission before we can assign 640 acres to this well.

1f your State "E" Well No. 5 has been disconnected from the transpofta-
tion system, this office should be notified with a Disconnect Notice at
your earliest convenience.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D, Ramey
Proration Manager
JDR/mc






